12450102 1/9/2017 9:18:00 AM \$347.00 Book - 10518 Pg - 7573-7591 Gary W. Ott Recorder, Salt Lake County, UT SEB LEGAL LLC BY: eCASH, DEPUTY - EF 19 P.

WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 5200 Highland Dr., Suite 303 Holladay, UT 84117

Bylaws of Summerlane Homeowners Association

Table Of Contents

1	Е	Bylaw applicability/definitions
	1.1	Definitions
	1.2	Bylaw Applicability
2	Δ	association
	2.1	Composition
	2.2	Annual Meeting
	2.3	Special Meeting
	2.4	Place of Meeting
	2.5	Conduct of Meeting
	2.6	Quorum
	2.7	Voting
	2.8	Good Standing
	2.9	Proxies
	2.10	Mail-in Ballots
	2.11	Written Consent in Lieu of Vote
	2.12	Record Date
3	В	oard of Directors
	3.1	Number and Qualification of Directors
	3.2	Selection and Term of Directors
	3.3	Vacancies
	3.4	Removal of Directors
	3.5	Organization Meeting5
	3.6	Regular Meetings
	3.7	Special Meetings
	3.8	Conduct of Meetings
	3.9	Quorum6
	3.10	Notice and Waiver of Meeting Notice
	3.11	Action without Meeting
	3.12	Powers and Duties

	3.13	Manager
		Compensation
	3.15	Limitation of Liability8
4	Of	ficers8
	4.1	Election and Term of Officers
	4.2	Removal of Officers
	4.3	Offices
	4.4	Delegation of Duties9
	4.5	Compensation9
5	No	tice9
;	5.1	Manner of Notice9
:	5.2	Waiver of Notice
6		nances
(5.1	Fiscal Year
6	5.2	Checks, Agreements, Contracts
ϵ		Availability of Records
7		nendment to Bylaws
7	7.1	Amendments
7	7.2	Recording
8	Mis	scellaneous
8	3.1	Office10
8	3.2	Conflicts10
8	3.3	Severability
8	.4	Waiver10
8		Captions
8	.6 (Gender, etc11
Exh	ibit A	112
Leg	al De	escription

These Bylaws are made on the date executed below by the Board of Directors for Summerlane Homeowners Association as required and authorized by the Community Association Act and the Revised Nonprofit Corporation Act.

1 BYLAW APPLICABILITY/DEFINITIONS

1.1 Definitions

The capitalized terms used in the Bylaws shall have the same meaning given to them in the Declaration, unless otherwise specifically stated.

1.2 Bylaw Applicability

The provisions of these Bylaws are binding upon the Association and the Owners. All present and future Owners shall be subject to these Bylaws, as amended from time to time. Acquisition of any Lot constitutes an acknowledgment that the Owner has agreed to and ratified these Bylaws and will comply with them.

2 ASSOCIATION

2.1 Composition

All of the Owners acting as a group in accordance with the Governing Documents shall constitute the Association. Except for matters specifically reserved for a vote of the Owners, the Board, on behalf of the Owners, shall administer the Association's affairs.

2.2 Annual Meeting

Annual meetings shall be held once a year. The Board shall determine the date, time, and place of the annual meeting. The Association shall send notice of annual meetings at least 10 days but not more than 60 days in advance of the meeting. At the annual meeting the Association shall conduct the following business in any order the Board sees fit:

- **2.2.1** Roll call and verification of quorum;
- **2.2.2** Approval of minutes from preceding annual meeting;
- **2.2.3** Reports of officers;
- **2.2.4** Special committee reports;
- **2.2.5** Election of Directors:
- 2.2.6 Unfinished business from preceding annual meeting; and
- 2.2.7 New business.

2.3 Special Meeting

Special meetings may be held at any time for any purpose. A special meeting may be called by a majority of the Directors or upon petition of at least 20% of the Owners in good standing. The Association shall schedule and send notice of a special meeting within 30 days of request. The notice of a special meeting shall state the date, time, place, and purpose of the meeting. The Association shall send notice of a special meeting at least 10 days in advance of the meeting. No business may be transacted at a special meeting except as stated in the notice.

2.4 Place of Meeting

Meetings shall be held at a place designated by the Board and stated in the notice of meeting. Meetings shall be held in Salt Lake County.

2.5 Conduct of Meeting

The President shall preside over all meetings of the Association. The Secretary shall keep the minutes of the meeting and take record of all resolutions adopted at the meeting.

2.6 Quorum

A quorum shall be the Owners present in person or by proxy at a meeting.

2.7 Voting

The Association shall have one voting class.

2.7.1 Class A. Class A Members shall be all Owners. Class A Members shall be entitled to one vote for each Lot in which the interest required for membership in the Association is held. In no event, however, shall more than one Class A vote exist with respect to any Lot.

If a Lot is owned by more than one Person and multiple Owners are present at a meeting, the vote appertaining to that Lot shall be cast by agreement of a majority of the Owners. If a Lot is owned by more than one Person and a single Owner is present at a meeting, the vote appertaining to that Lot shall be cast by the Owner present. The Association may conclusively presume the consent of all a Lot's Owners when a vote is cast by a Lot with multiple Owners.

Except where a greater number is required by the Governing Documents or the Nonprofit Act and elections of Directors, any decision requiring Owner consent shall be passed by majority vote of a quorum.

2.8 Good Standing

An Owner shall be in good standing if they have paid assessments levied against their Lot, including late fees, interest, fines, collection costs, and attorney fees. An Owner must have paid in full at least three days prior to the meeting or action.

2.9 Proxies

An Owner in good standing may vote or otherwise act by proxy. An Owner may appoint a proxy by signing a proxy appointment form. The proxy appointment form may be submitted to the Association in person, by mail, or electronically. The proxy appointment form must name a proxy, be dated, and signed by the Owner. Any proxy appointment form that does not contain a proxy's name, date, or signature shall be void. A proxy appointment form is valid until revoked by the Owner's attendance at a meeting, a signed and dated revocation delivered to the Association, a subsequent proxy appointment, notice of death or incapacity of the Owner, or the passage of 11 months.

2.10 Mail-in Ballots

Any action requiring a vote of the Owners, except election of Directors, may be taken by mail-in ballots. Action by mail-in ballot shall comply with the procedures set forth in Nonprofit Act Section 16-6a-709, as amended from time to time. A combination of mail-in ballots, ballots collected electronically, and ballots cast in person may be used.

2.11 Written Consent in Lieu of Vote

Any action requiring a vote of the Owners, except election of Directors, may be taken by written consent. Action by written consent shall comply with the procedures set forth in Nonprofit Act Section 16-6a-707, as amended from time to time. Written consents may be collected electronically.

2.12 Record Date

The record date for determining which people are entitled to vote shall be the date notice of the meeting or action is sent. The Board may change the record date prior to sending notice of the action. The Owners shown on the records of the Association on the record date shall be the people entitled to vote on an action.

3 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

3.1 Number and Qualification of Directors

There shall be three Directors. Directors must be Members in good standing.

3.2 Selection and Term of Directors

Directors shall serve for a term of two years and shall serve until their successors have been elected. There is no limit on the number of terms an Owner may serve as a Director. Directors terms shall be staggered as follows: (i) two Directors shall be elected in years ending with an odd number; and (ii) one Director shall be elected in years ending with an even number.

3.3 Vacancies

Director vacancies, for any reason other than removal by vote of the Association, shall be filled by vote of a majority of the remaining Directors. The Board shall conduct a special meeting for the purpose of filling the vacancy. The meeting shall be valid even if a quorum is not present. Each replacement Director shall serve until the next annual Owners' meeting, then the vacancy shall be filled by vote of the Owners. The replacement Director elected by the Owners shall serve the remaining term of the replaced Director.

3.4 Removal of Directors

A Director may be removed with or without cause by vote of a majority of a quorum of Owners. If the Owners propose to remove a Director, the Association shall give the Director and Owners at least 15 day written notice of the meeting and the purpose of the meeting. The Director shall be given an opportunity to be heard at the meeting prior to the vote to remove him. At any meeting where a Director is removed by the Owners, the Owners must vote to replace the Director. The replacement will serve the remaining term of the removed Director.

Any Director who allows their assessments to become more than 90 days past due may be removed and replaced by vote of a majority of the Board. The Board shall give the Director 10 day written notice to cure the default prior to voting to remove the Director.

3.5 Organization Meeting

The Directors shall hold a meeting following the annual owners meeting for the purpose of electing officers. Notice of the organization meeting shall be given verbally at the annual meeting. The organization meeting shall be conducted at the next regular meeting of the Board or may be conducted at a special meeting.

3.6 Regular Meetings

The Board shall hold regular meetings. The Board shall determine frequency, times, and locations of regular meetings. However, the Board shall conduct at least two regular meetings

per year. Notice of regular meetings shall be given to each Director at least three days prior to the meeting.

3.7 Special Meetings

A Director may call a special meeting of the Board. Notice shall be given at least three days prior to the meeting. Notice shall state the time, place, and purpose of the meeting.

3.8 Conduct of Meetings

The President shall preside over all meetings of the Board. The Secretary shall take minutes of the Board meetings and shall make record of all resolutions.

3.9 Quorum

A majority of the Board shall constitute a quorum. A quorum shall be required to conduct business at a meeting. If less than a quorum is present at a meeting, the majority of those present may adjourn the meeting until such time as a quorum is present. Once established, a quorum will be present even if Directors leave. Directors may attend a meeting telephonically.

3.10 Notice and Waiver of Meeting Notice

Notice to Directors may be personally delivered, mailed, or delivered by any available electronic mean, including, without limitation: text, email, fax, or posting on the website. Directors may waive notice of meetings in writing. A waiver shall be deemed equivalent to notice. Attendance of a Director at a meeting will be considered a waiver of notice, unless the Director attends to dispute notice. If all Directors are present at a meeting, notice of the meeting is waived and any business may be conducted.

3.11 Action without Meeting

Any action by the Board may be taken without a meeting if all the Directors submit a written vote either for, against, or abstaining from the action. Written votes may be given in person, by mail, or electronically. The Association shall file the written votes with its record of minutes.

3.12 Powers and Duties

The Board shall manage the affairs and business of the Association. The Board is vested with all power and authority necessary to administer the affairs of the Association in accordance with the Governing Documents. The Board may do any act required or allowed by the Governing Documents, the Community Association Act, the Nonprofit Act, or any other rule of law.

Subject to the limitations contained in the Declaration, Bylaws, or Community Association Act, the Board shall have the following authority:

- **3.12.1** Prepare an annual budget and establish what constitutes a Common Expense;
- **3.12.2** Adopt and amend rules, regulations, policies, and procedures governing the Common Areas, administration of the Association, and to enforce and interpret the Governing Documents;
 - **3.12.3** Delegate authority to a managing agent to act on behalf of the Association;
 - **3.12.4** Provide for the maintenance, repair, and replacement of the Common Areas and

exterior of Living Units;

- **3.12.5** Hire, contract for, and terminate personnel or contractors necessary for the maintenance repair and replacement of the Common Areas, exterior of Living Units, and administration of Association business. Provide for the compensation of personnel. Purchase supplies, equipment, and materials for use in the Association;
- **3.12.6** Open and maintain bank accounts on behalf of the Association. Designate authorized signers for the bank accounts;
 - **3.12.7** File lawsuits or initiate other legal proceedings on behalf of the Association;
- **3.12.8** Defend lawsuits, administrative actions, and other legal proceedings against the Association;
- **3.12.9** Pay costs of any services rendered to the Project or multiple Owners, but not billed to the Owners individually;
- **3.12.10** Keep books with detailed accounts of the receipts and expenditures of the Association. Make the books available to the Owners as required by the Community Association Act and Nonprofit Act. The books shall be kept in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices. Upon resolution by the Board, retain an independent auditor to audit the books;
- $\textbf{3.12.11} \qquad \text{Grant easements, licenses, or permission over, under, and through the Common Areas;}$
- **3.12.12** Upon approval by 67% of the ownership interest in the Common Areas, to convey Common Areas;
 - **3.12.13** Create committees:
- **3.12.14** Any other act allowed or required by the Governing Documents, the Community Association Act, or the Nonprofit Act;
 - **3.12.15** Any act allowed or required to be done in the name of the Association.

3.13 Manager

The Board may employ a manager to perform such duties and services as the Board shall authorize. The Board may delegate to the manager all powers granted to the Board and officers by the Governing Documents. However, the manager must obtain the Board's written consent to exercise the powers listed in Bylaw Sections 3.12.2, 3.12.6, 3.12.7, 3.12.8, 3.12.11, 3.12.12.

3.14 Compensation

The Board may grant all Directors up to a \$25.00 per month credit against annual assessments. They may be reimbursed for actual expenses and mileage incurred on behalf of and for the benefit of the Association.

3.15 Limitation of Liability

The Directors shall not be liable to the Owners for any mistake of judgment, negligence, or other errors, unless it was by willful misconduct or criminal conduct. The Association shall indemnify and hold the Directors harmless against liability to third parties for actions taken on behalf of the Association, while acting in their capacity as Director, unless the action constitutes willful misconduct or criminal conduct.

4 OFFICERS

4.1 Election and Term of Officers

The Board shall elect the officers of the Association. Officers shall be elected from the Directors. Officers shall serve one-year terms and shall serve until their successor is elected.

4.2 Removal of Officers

The Board may remove any officer with or without cause by affirmative vote of a majority of a quorum of the Board. If an officer is removed, the Board shall replace them.

4.3 Offices

The Association officers shall be president, vice president, secretary, and treasurer. The Board may appoint assistant officers, who need not be Directors, as it may deem necessary. Except for the president, the same person may hold two offices.

4.3.1 President

The president shall be the chief executive officer. They shall preside at meetings of the Association and the Board. They shall be an unofficial member of all committees. They shall have general and active management of Association business. They shall see that all resolutions and policies of the Association are executed.

4.3.2 Vice President

The vice president shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the president in the absence or disability of the president. If the president and vice president are unable to act, the Board shall appoint a Director to fulfill the duties on an interim basis.

4.3.3 Secretary

The secretary shall attend all meetings and take minutes thereof. They shall also make record of all resolutions, rule, policies, and procedures. They shall give or cause to be given notice of all meetings. They shall compile or cause to be compiled a complete list of the owners and their contact information.

4.3.4 Treasurer

The treasurer shall oversee the finances of the Association. They shall be responsible to ensure that the Association has full and accurate records of income and expenses. They shall give financial reports at regular Board meetings and the annual Owners' meeting.

4.4 Delegation of Duties

The Association officers may delegate any of their duties to a manager or to committee. However, the officers shall be responsible to oversee and ensure that the duties so delegated are being properly discharged.

4.5 Compensation

Officers shall not be compensated for their work. They may be reimbursed for actual expenses and mileage incurred on behalf of and for the benefit of the Association.

5 NOTICE

5.1 Manner of Notice

All notices and other communications required under the Governing Documents shall be in writing.

- **5.1.1** Notices to Owners may be delivered using the following methods:
- **5.1.1.1** By professional courier service or First-class U.S. mail, postage prepaid, to the address of the Lot or to any other address designated by the Owner in writing to the Association;
- **5.1.1.2** By hand to the address of the Lot or to any other address designated by the Owner in writing to the Association;
 - **5.1.1.3** By posting on the Association website; or
- **5.1.1.4** By facsimile, electronic mail, or any other electronic means to an Owner's number or address as designated by the Owner in writing to the Association.
 - **5.1.2** Notice to the Association may be delivered using the following methods:
- **5.1.2.1** By professional courier service or First-class U.S. mail, postage prepaid, to the principal office of the Association as designated in writing to the Owners; or
- **5.1.2.2** By facsimile, electronic mail, or any other electronic means to the Associations official electronic contact as designated in writing to the Owners.
- **5.1.2.3** Notices sent via courier or mail shall be deemed received 3 days after being sent. Notices hand delivered or sent via electronic means shall be deemed received upon delivery or being sent.

5.2 Waiver of Notice

Whenever any notice is required under the Governing Documents, the Community Association Act, or the Nonprofit Act, an owner may waive notice in writing. The waiver may be signed before or after the time for notice. A waiver of notice shall be equivalent to notice.

6 FINANCES

6.1 Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the Association shall be the calendar year.

6.2 Checks, Agreements, Contracts

All checks, contracts, deeds, leases, and other instruments used for expenditures or obligations may be executed by any person authorized by the Board.

6.3 Availability of Records

Association financial records shall be available as provided by the Community Association Act and Nonprofit Act.

7 AMENDMENT TO BYLAWS

7.1 Amendments

These Bylaws may be amended by the Board, unless it would result in changing the rights, privileges, preferences, restrictions, or conditions of a membership class as to voting, dissolution, redemption, or transfer by changing the rights, privileges, preferences, restrictions, or conditions of another class. These Bylaws may also be amended by a majority vote of a quorum of the Owners.

7.2 Recording

Any amendment to these Bylaws shall become effective on the date it is recorded in the Salt Lake County Recorder's Office.

8 MISCELLANEOUS

8.1 Office

The principal office of the Association shall be located at any place within the State of Utah which may be designated from time to time by the Board.

8.2 Conflicts

The Bylaws are subordinate to any conflicting provisions in the Community Association Act, the Nonprofit Act. the Articles. the Map, or the Declaration. The Bylaws are superior to the rules, regulations, and policies of the Association.

8.3 Severability

If any provision of these Bylaws is held by a court of law to be invalid, the validity of the remainder of these Bylaws shall not be affected.

8.4 Waiver

No provision of these Bylaws shall be deemed to be waived because of a failure to enforce the provision.

8.5 Captions

The captions contained in these Bylaws are for convenience only. The captions shall not be used to interpret, limit, or enlarge the provisions of these Bylaws.

8.6 Gender, etc.

Whenever the context so requires, the singular shall include the plural and vice versa. The use of any gender shall include all genders.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of Directors on behalf of the Association has caused these Bylaws to be executed by its president.

By: Hilary Williams
Its: President

STATE OF UTAH

On this Aday of Carlel. 2016, personally appeared before me
who being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the president of the Association, authorized to execute these Bylaws and did certify that these Bylaws were approved by the requisite votes of the Directors.

ALBERTO ROSARIO JR
Notary Public • State of Utah
Commission # 672209
COMM. EXP. 11-08-2017

NOTARY

Exhibit A

Legal Description

All Lots in Summerlane at the District Phase 1 as shown on the official map thereof on record with the Salt Lake County Recorder, Utah.

Block / Building	Туре	Lot / Quarter	Parcel Number	Obsolete?
	L	AREA	27-20-178-171-0000	N
	L	14/1	27-20-178-059-0000	N
	L	14/2	27-20-178-060-0000	N
	L	14/3	27-20-178-061-0000	N
	L	14/4	27-20-178-062-0000	N
	L	14/5	27-20-178-063-0000	N
	L	14/6	27-20-178-064-0000	N
	L	14/7	27-20-178-065-0000	N
	L	15/1	27-20-178-066-0000	N
	L	15/2	27-20-178-067-0000	N
	L	15/3	27-20-178-068-0000	N
	L	15/4	27-20-178-069-0000	N
	L	15/5	27-20-178-070-0000	N
	L	15/6	27-20-178-071-0000	N
	L	16/1	27-20-178-075-0000	N
	L	16/2	27-20-178-074-0000	N
	L	16/3	27-20-178-073-0000	N
	L	16/4	27-20-178-072-0000	N
	L	17/1	27-20-178-081-0000	N
	L	17/2	27-20-178-080-0000	N
	L	17/3	27-20-178-079-0000	N
	L	17/4	27-20-178-078-0000	N
	L	17/5	27-20-178-077-0000	N
	L	17/6	27-20-178-076-0000	N
	L	18/1	27-20-178-087-0000	N
	L	18/2	27-20-178-086-0000	N
	L	18/3	27-20-178-085-0000	N
	L	18/4	27-20-178-084-0000	N
	L	18/5	27-20-178-083-0000	N
	L	18/6	27-20-178-082-0000	N
	L	19/1	27-20-178-031-0000	N
	L	19/2	27-20-178-030-0000	N
	L	19/3	27-20-178-029-0000	N
	L	19/4	27-20-178-028-0000	N
	L	19/5	27-20-178-027-0000	N
	L	19/6	27-20-178-026-0000	N
	L	19/7	27-20-178-025-0000	N
	L	19/8	27-20-178-024-0000	N
	L	20/1	27-20-178-088-0000	N
	L	20/2	27-20-178-089-0000	N

L	20/3	27-20-178-090-0000	N
L	20/4	27-20-178-091-0000	N
L	20/5	27-20-178-092-0000	N
L	20/6	27-20-178-093-0000	N
L	21/1	27-20-178-094-0000	N
L	21/2	27-20-178-095-0000	N
L	21/3	27-20-178-096-0000	Ν
L	21/4	27-20-178-097-0000	N
L	21/5	27-20-178-098-0000	N
L	21/6	27-20-178-099-0000	N
 L	22/1	27-20-178-100-0000	N
L	22/2	27-20-178-101-0000	N
 L	22/3	27-20-178-102-0000	N
L	22/4	27-20-178-103-0000	N
L	22/5	27-20-178-104-0000	N
L	22/6	27-20-178-105-0000	N

All Lots in Summerlane at the District Phase 2 as shown on the official map thereof on record with the Salt Lake County Recorder, Utah.

Block / Building	Туре	Lot / Quarter	Parcel Number	Obsolete?
	L	1/1	27-20-129-032-0000	N
	L	1/2	27-20-129-033-0000	N
	L	1/3	27-20-129-034-0000	N
	L	1/4	27-20-129-035-0000	Ν
	L	1/5	27-20-129-036-0000	N
	L	1/6	27-20-129-037-0000	N
	L	2/1	27-20-129-031-0000	N
	L	2/2	27-20-129-030-0000	N
	L	2/3	27-20-129-029-0000	N
	L	2/4	27-20-129-028-0000	N
	L	2/5	27-20-129-027-0000	N
MATERIAL CONTROL AND CONTROL C	L	2/6	27-20-129-026-0000	N
	L	3/1	27-20-129-020-0000	N
	L	3/2	27-20-129-021-0000	N
	L	3/3	27-20-129-022-0000	N
	L	3/4	27-20-129-023-0000	N
The second decreases with the second	L	3/5	27-20-129-024-0000	N
	L	3/6	27-20-129-025-0000	N
	L	4/1	27-20-129-019-0000	N
	L	4/2	27-20-129-018-0000	N
THE CONTROL OF THE CO	L	4/3	27-20-129-017-0000	N
	L	4/4	27-20-129-016-0000	N
	L	4/5	27-20-129-015-0000	N
	L	4/6	27-20-129-014-0000	N
	L	5/1	27-20-129-008-0000	N
	L	5/2	27-20-129-009-0000	N
	L	5/3	27-20-129-010-0000	N

L	5/4	27-20-129-011-0000	N
L	5/5	27-20-129-012-0000	N
L	5/6	27-20-129-013-0000	N
L	6/1	27-20-129-007-0000	N
 L	6/2	27-20-129-006-0000	N
L	6/3	27-20-129-005-0000	N
L	6/4	27-20-129-004-0000	N
L	6/5	27-20-129-003-0000	Ν
L	6/6	27-20-129-002-0000	N
L	AREA	27-20-129-038-0000	N

All Lots in Summerlane at the District Phase 3 as shown on the official map thereof on record with the Salt Lake County Recorder, Utah.

Block / Building	Туре	Lot / Quarter	Parcel Number	Obsolete?
	L	AREA	27-20-179-111-0000	N
	L	26/1	27-20-179-045-0000	N
	L	26/2	27-20-179-046-0000	N
	L	26/3	27-20-179-047-0000	N
	L	26/4	27-20-179-048-0000	N
	L	26/5	27-20-179-049-0000	N
	L	26/6	27-20-179-050-0000	N
	L	26/7	27-20-179-051-0000	N
	L	26/8	27-20-179-052-0000	N
	L	26/9	27-20-179-053-0000	N
	L	27/1	27-20-179-011-0000	N
	L	27/2	27-20-179-010-0000	N
	L	27/3	27-20-179-009-0000	N
	L	27/4	27-20-179-008-0000	N
	Ļ	27/5	27-20-179-007-0000	N
	L	27/6	27-20-179-006-0000	N
	L	27/7	27-20-179-005-0000	N
	L	27/8	27-20-179-004-0000	N
NO 2004	L	27/9	27-20-179-003-0000	N
	L	28/1	27-20-179-055-0000	N
	L	28/2	27-20-179-056-0000	N
	L	28/3	27-20-179-057-0000	N
	L	28/4	27-20-179-058-0000	N
	L	28/5	27-20-179-059-0000	N
	L	28/6	27-20-179-060-0000	N
	L	28/7	27-20-179-061-0000	N
	Ł	28/8	27-20-179-062-0000	N
	L	28/9	27-20-179-063-0000	N
	L	29/1	27-20-179-022-0000	N
	L	29/2	27-20-179-021-0000	N
	L	29/3	27-20-179-020-0000	N
	L	29/4	27-20-179-019-0000	N
	L	29/5	27-20-179-018-0000	N

	L	29/6	27-20-179-017-0000	N
	L	29/7	27-20-179-016-0000	N
	L	29/8	27-20-179-015-0000	N
	L	29/9	27-20-179-014-0000	N
	L	30/1	27-20-179-066-0000	N
	L	30/2	27-20-179-067-0000	N
	L	30/3	27-20-179-068-0000	N
	L	30/4	27-20-179-069-0000	N
	L	30/5	27-20-179-070-0000	N
	L	30/6	27-20-179-071-0000	N
	L	30/7	27-20-179-072-0000	N
	L	30/8	27-20-179-073-0000	N
	L	30/9	27-20-179-074-0000	N
	L	31/1	27-20-179-033-0000	N
	L	31/2	27-20-179-032-0000	N
	L	31/3	27-20-179-031-0000	N
A - 150	L	31/4	27-20-179-030-0000	N
	L	31/5	27-20-179-029-0000	N
	L	31/6	27-20-179-028-0000	N
	L	31/7	27-20-179-027-0000	N
	L	31/8	27-20-179-026-0000	N
	L	31/9	27-20-179-025-0000	N
	L	26/10	27-20-179-054-0000	N
	L	27/10	27-20-179-002-0000	N
	L	28/10	27-20-179-064-0000	N
	L	28/11	27-20-179-065-0000	N
	Ļ	29/10	27-20-179-013-0000	N
	L	29/11	27-20-179-012-0000	N
	L	30/10	27-20-179-075-0000	N
	L	30/11	27-20-179-076-0000	N
	L	31/10	27-20-179-024-0000	N
	L	31/11	27-20-179-023-0000	N

All Lots in Summerlane at the District Phase 4 as shown on the official map thereof on record with the Salt Lake County Recorder, Utah.

Block / Building	Туре	Lot / Quarter	Parcel Number	Obsolete?
	L	7/1	27-20-178-161-0000	N
The state of the s	L	7/1	27-20-178-162-0000	N
	L	7/2	27-20-178-161-0000	N
	L	7/2	27-20-178-162-0000	N
	L	7/3	27-20-178-160-0000	N
	L	7/3	27-20-178-161-0000	N
	L	7/4	27-20-178-159-0000	N
	L	7/4	27-20-178-160-0000	N
	L	7/5	27-20-178-158-0000	N
	L	7/5	27-20-178-159-0000	N
	L	7/6	27-20-178-157-0000	N

Y-9-Y-9-Y-9-Y-9-Y-9-Y-9-Y-9-Y-9-Y-9-Y-9	L	7/6	27-20-178-158-0000	N.I.
	L	7/7	27-20-178-156-0000	N
	L	7/7	27-20-178-157-0000	N
	L	8/1	27-20-178-137-0000	N
	L	8/2	27-20-178-133-0000	N
	L	8/3	The state of the s	N
	L	8/4	27-20-178-131-0000	N
			27-20-178-130-0000	N
	L	8/5	27-20-178-129-0000	N
	L	8/6	27-20-178-128-0000	N
	L	9/1	27-20-178-134-0000	N
	L	9/2	27-20-178-135-0000	N
	L	9/3 9/4	27-20-178-136-0000	N
	L	9/4	27-20-178-137-0000	N
			27-20-178-138-0000	N
	L	9/6	27-20-178-139-0000	N
	L	9/7	27-20-178-140-0000	N
***************************************	L	9/8	27-20-178-141-0000	N
2000000 - 0.00 (0.	L	9/9	27-20-178-142-0000	N
	L	AREA	27-20-178-156-0000	N
		AREA	27-20-178-157-0000	N
	L	AREA	27-20-178-162-0000	N
	L	AREA	27-20-178-163-0000	N
	L	AREA	27-20-178-170-0000	N
	L	AREA	27-20-178-171-0000	N
	<u>L</u>	10/1	27-20-178-119-0000	N
	L L	10/2	27-20-178-118-0000	N
	L	10/3	27-20-178-117-0000	N
	L	10/4	27-20-178-116-0000	N
	L	10/5	27-20-178-115-0000	N
	L	10/6	27-20-178-114-0000	N
	L	11/1	27-20-178-148-0000	N
	L	11/2	27-20-178-147-0000	N
	L	11/3	27-20-178-146-0000	N
	L	11/4	27-20-178-145-0000	N
	L	11/5	27-20-178-144-0000	N
A	L	11/6	27-20-178-143-0000	N
and the second s	L	12/1	27-20-178-154-0000	Ν
	L	12/2	27-20-178-153-0000	N
	L	12/3	27-20-178-152-0000	N
	L	12/4	27-20-178-151-0000	N
	L	12/5	27-20-178-150-0000	N
	L	12/6	27-20-178-149-0000	N
	L	13/1	27-20-178-169-0000	N
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	L	13/1	27-20-178-170-0000	N
	L	13/2	27-20-178-169-0000	N
	L	13/2	27-20-178-170-0000	N
	Ĺ	13/3	27-20-178-168-0000	N
	L	13/3	27-20-178-169-0000	N

L	13/4	27-20-178-167-0000	N
 L	13/4	27-20-178-168-0000	N
L	13/5	27-20-178-166-0000	N
L	13/5	27-20-178-167-0000	N
 L	13/6	27-20-178-164-0000	N
L	13/6	27-20-178-165-0000	N
L	13/6	27-20-178-166-0000	N
L	13/7	27-20-178-164-0000	N
L	13/8	27-20-178-163-0000	N
L	13/8	27-20-178-164-0000	N

All Lots in Summerlane at the District Phase 5 as shown on the official map thereof on record with the Salt Lake County Recorder, Utah.

Block / Building	Туре	Lot / Quarter	Parcel Number	Obsolete?
	L	AREA	27-20-179-111-0000	N
	L	32/1	27-20-179-104-0000	N
	L	32/2	27-20-179-103-0000	N
	L	32/3	27-20-179-102-0000	N
	L	32/4	27-20-179-101-0000	N
	L	32/5	27-20-179-100-0000	N
	L	32/6	27-20-179-105-0000	N
	L	32/7	27-20-179-106-0000	N
	L	32/8	27-20-179-107-0000	N
	L	32/9	27-20-179-108-0000	N
	L	33/1	27-20-179-099-0000	N
	L	33/2	27-20-179-098-0000	N
	L	33/3	27-20-179-097-0000	N
	L	33/4	27-20-179-096-0000	N
	L	33/5	27-20-179-095-0000	N
	L	33/6	27-20-179-094-0000	N
	L	33/7	27-20-179-093-0000	N
	L	33/8	27-20-179-092-0000	N
	L	33/9	27-20-179-091-0000	N
	L	32/10	27-20-179-109-0000	N
	L	32/11	27-20-179-110-0000	N
	L	33/10	27-20-179-090-0000	N
	L	33/11	27-20-179-089-0000	N

All Lots in Summerlane at the District Phase 6 as shown on the official map thereof on record with the Salt Lake County Recorder, Utah.

Block / Building	Туре	Lot / Quarter	Parcel Number	Obsolete?
	L	AREA	27-20-182-023-0000	N
	L	34/1	27-20-182-012-0000	N
	L	34/2	27-20-182-013-0000	N
	L	34/3	27-20-182-014-0000	N
	L	34/4	27-20-182-015-0000	N

No. 10 March 1981 1981 1981 1981 1981 1981 1981 198	L.	34/5	27-20-182-016-0000	N
	L	34/6	27-20-182-017-0000	Ν
nanganan da	L	34/7	27-20-182-018-0000	N
	L	34/8	27-20-182-019-0000	N
пинатинизмитулуруна	L	34/9	27-20-182-020-0000	Ν
	L	35/1	27-20-182-001-0000	N
	L	35/2	27-20-182-002-0000	N
	L	35/3	27-20-182-003-0000	N
	L	35/4	27-20-182-004-0000	N
	L	35/5	27-20-182-011-0000	N
Salah Salah Melahanggaran dari dan menggaran dari dan da	L	35/6	27-20-182-010-0000	N
	L	35/7	27-20-182-009-0000	N
	L	35/8	27-20-182-008-0000	N
the second control of	L	35/9	27-20-182-007-0000	N
	L	34/10	27-20-182-021-0000	N
e ¹ -management (1811/4-1-)	L	34/11	27-20-182-022-0000	N
WO We require space on Arguin and the second of the second	L	35/10	27-20-182-006-0000	N
	L	35/11	27-20-182-005-0000	N

All Lots in Summerlane at the District Phase 7 as shown on the official map thereof on record with the Salt Lake County Recorder, Utah.

Block / Building	Туре	Lot / Quarter	Parcel Number	Obsolete?
	L	AREA	27-20-182-052-0000	N
	L	23/1	27-20-182-033-0000	N
	L	23/2	27-20-182-032-0000	N
	L	23/3	27-20-182-031-0000	N
	L	23/4	27-20-182-030-0000	N
	L	23/5	27-20-182-029-0000	N
	L	23/6	27-20-182-028-0000	N
	L	23/7	27-20-182-027-0000	N
	L	23/8	27-20-182-026-0000	N
22-12-2	L	23/9	27-20-182-025-0000	N
	L	24/1	27-20-182-034-0000	N
	L	24/2	27-20-182-035-0000	N
	L	24/3	27-20-182-036-0000	N
	L	24/4	27-20-182-037-0000	N
	L	24/5	27-20-182-038-0000	N
	L	24/6	27-20-182-039-0000	N
	L	24/7	27-20-182-040-0000	N
	L	24/8	27-20-182-041-0000	N
	Ļ	24/9	27-20-182-042-0000	N
	L	25/1	27-20-182-051-0000	N
	L	25/2	27-20-182-050-0000	N
	L	25/3	27-20-182-049-0000	N
	L	25/4	27-20-182-048-0000	N
	L	25/5	27-20-182-047-0000	N
	L	25/6	27-20-182-046-0000	N

L	25/7	27-20-182-045-0000	N
L	25/8	27-20-182-044-0000	N
 L	25/9	27-20-182-043-0000	N